TO: Members, Interested Regulators and Interested Parties of the Longevity Risk (A/E) Subgroup 
FROM: Seong-min Eom (NJ), Chair, Longevity Risk (A/E) Subgroup 
DATE: December 19, 2025 
RE: Comments Requested on Proposed Approaches to Address Longevity Risk for Longevity 
Reinsurance Contracts

The Longevity Risk (A/E) Subgroup is interested in feedback around the following specific questions as well as any other merits or concerns about the structural changes proposed by the American Academy of Actuaries’ (Academy), American Council of Life Insurers (ACLI), and New Jersey. 
The proposed approaches incorporate a longevity risk charge in the life risk-based capital formula for longevity reinsurance transactions to be applied to a value other than the reserve which requires a structural change to the Life RBC blanks.
1. Which of the two proposed approaches are preferred to apply to longevity reinsurance?
a. Academy
b. ACLI
c. New Jersey
2. The breakpoints in the proposed approaches from ACLI and New Jersey are based on the current LR025-A breakpoints proposed by the Academy in 2019 and adopted in 2020. Are these break points appropriate for longevity reinsurance contracts and should they be adjusted given the relatively small reserve associated with these contracts?
3. The structural changes to the RBC blanks, including adding columns/lines to the RBC Blanks need to be recommended to Life Risk-Based (E) Capital Working Group by March 1, 2026 in time to be effective for all inforce business as of 2026 year-end. If corresponding changes to factors are also considered for 2026 adoption, would the timeline below be viable?
Any proposal that only affects the RBC instructions and/or factors must be exposed by the Life RBC (E) Working Group by May 15 and adopted by the Capital Adequacy (E) Task Force by June 30 of the effective year.

